
From: 
Sent: 23 September 2014 14.19 
To: Planning 
Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application- 2014/4943/P 

London Borough of Camden Our DTS Ref: 34543 
Camden Town Hall Your Ref: 2014/49431P 
Argyle Street 
Euston Road 
London 
WC1H 8EO 

23 September 2014 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Re: BOURNE ESTATE (SOUTH), PORTPOOL LANE, LONDON, EC1N 

Waste Comments 
Thames Water have reviewed the documentation provided and cannot agree to the 
discharging of Condition 27. 

Water Comments 

Supplementary Comments 

After a review of your proposals and discussions with your technical team it has 
been confirmed that a number of Thames Water assets are within the footprint of this 
development and as such this condition cannot be discharged until all parties are 
satisfied the proposed works will have negliable impact on these Assets. A member 
of the customer led team will be in-contact to discuss the further investigations that 
are required. 

Yours faithfully 
Development Planning Department 

Development Planning, 
Thames Water, 
Maple Lodge STW, 
Denham Way, 
Rickmansworth, 
WD3 9SQ 
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